
B6 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05758627 Date: 02/19/2016 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5, B6 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2009 8:38 AM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: one edit to our saturday agreement 

Don't go wobbly on me! 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Wed May 27 04:37:37 2009 
Subject: Re: one edit to our saturday agreement 

Or we should take care of the guy they wanted fo 	 B5 
B6 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tue May 26 23:35:37 2009 
Subject: Re: one edit to our saturday agreement 

What about 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Tue May 26 22:51:21 2009 
Subject: Fw: one edit to our saturday agreement 

See below - just getting through my emauls from today - we can discuss in am 

From: McDonough, Denis R. 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tue May 26 09:26:51 2009 
Subject: one edit to our saturday agreement 
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Thanks, 
Denis. 
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